From: Neil Shubin

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Fwd: 110706 3BC-PVD---- New Application - Kitikmeot Region - Neil Shubin
Date: Thursday, July 07, 2011 8:16:33 AM

Attachments: 110706 3BC-PVD---- Distribution Review-OMLE.pdf

110706 3BC-PVD---- notice local Resolute-OMLE.pdf
110706 3BC-PVD---- notice-OMLE.pdf
110706 3BC-PVD---- notice-OMLS.pdf

Dear Ms. Beaulieu,

I would like to request that the below referenced proposal be considered a multi
year one, extending to 2012.

Many thanks for whatever assistance you can provide.
Regards,
Neil Shubin

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>

Date: Wed, Jul 6, 2011 at 4:42 PM

Subject: 110706 3BC-PVD---- New Application - Kitikmeot Region - Neil Shubin
To: Neil Shubin <peil.shubin@gmail.com>

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>,

"manager.tudjaat@arcticco-op.com" <manager.tudjaat@arcticco-op.com>

Notice to all Parties:

Please see attached letters and notices for the above application, which requires
review and comments. All documents received are on the ftp site at the following
link (username public and password registry.)

ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BC%20-
%20Camp/3BC-PVD----%20Neil%20Shubin/1%20APPLICATION/

Note that the deadline for comments is August 6, 2011. Those organizations with
bulletin boards, and identified on the attached letter to Local Organizations, are
respectfully requested to print off and post the attached notices for a period of 30
days, on our behalf.

Regards,


mailto:neil.shubin@gmail.com
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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P.O.Box 119 0a>¢ ALcnr® bNLMYT

GJoA HAVEN, NU XOB 1J0 NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
TEL: (867) 360-6338 NUNAVUT WATER BOARD

Fax: (867) 360-6369 OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

File No: 3BC-PVD----

July 6, 2011

Neil Shubin

Dept. Organismal Biology & Anatomy
1027 E 57" Street

University of Chicago

Chicago, IL 60637 USA

E-mail : neil.shubin@gmail.com

Subiject: Neil Shubin — Paleozoic Vertebrates of Devon Island Project — New — Type “B”

Dear Mr. Shubin:

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt, on June 29, 2011, of a new application
for a Type “B” water license for water use and waste disposal associated with activities in the
Kitikmeot region of Nunavut. The application consists of the following documents:

- Original application only, received on March 25, 2011

- Resubmitted application, received on June 29, 2011

- Exploration/Remote Camp Questionnaire, received June 29, 2011

- Project summary, English and Inuktitut, received June 29, 2011

- Fuel Spill Contingency Plan, received June 29, 2011

- Revised Spill Contingency Plan, received June 30, 2011

- Summary of Project: Scientific Research on Devon Island, received June 29, 2011

- Letter to Hamlet of Resolute Bay, received on June 29, 2011

- Articles on Research activities, received June 29, 2011

- Letter to HTO Resolute Bay, received on June 29, 2011

The application can be obtained from our ftp site under PRUC with Username: public, Password:
registry.

The NWB undertook a preliminary review of your application and concluded that it meets the
requirements of section 48(1) of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act
(“Act”). However, the NWB retains the right to request additional information and studies pursuant
to sections 48(2) of the Act or to issue guidelines for the provision of information pursuant to section
48(3) of the Act. A NWB Technical Advisor may be in touch with you to clarify any technical
details related to your application.
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In accordance with S.11.5.10 of the Agreement Between the Inuit of the Nunavut Settlement Area
and Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada (“NLCA”), prior to the application being fully
processed by the NWB the project proposal shall be reviewed by the Nunavut Planning Commission
(“NPC™), to determine whether the project proposal is in conformity with an approved land use plan.
By copy of this letter, the NWB requests the NPC provide its determination and recommendations to
the NWB pursuant to Sections 13.4.2 through 13.4.5 of the NLCA, or written confirmation that the
project proposal falls outside the boundaries of an approved land use plan. Also, by copy of this
letter to the Nunavut Impact Review Board (“NIRB”), the NWB requests that if the project proposal
requires screening, the NIRB provide the NWB with a determination pursuant to Section 13.5.1 of
the NLCA. If the project is exempt from screening pursuant to Schedule 12-1 of the NLCA, the
NWB requests written confirmation from the NIRB that the project proposal is in fact exempt from
screening.

To ensure this application is dealt with in a timely fashion, the NWB forwards notice of all
documentation to regulators and council of the municipality(ies) most affected by the project,
inviting interested parties to make representation directly to the NWB _within 30 days from the date
of this letter. The NWB may provide additional procedural instructions once the application has
been reviewed by interested parties.

Subject to Sections 12.10.2 and 13.5.5 of the NLCA, where a review is required pursuant to Article
12, the NWB shall not approve any water application that forms part of that review until Article 12
has been complied with.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Enclosure:  Notice of Application
Cc:  NPC Conformity

NIRB
Distribution List — Kitikmeot
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P.O.Box 119

GJoA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369
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NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD

OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

July 6, 2011

File No: 3BC-PVD----

To: Local Organizations — Request to Post Notices

The Nunavut Water Board requests that you post on a bulletin board, until August 6, 2011, the
attached notices (in English and Inuktitut), where they can be viewed by the public. The attached
letter is for your information only and does not require posting.

Your time and effort is greatly appreciated.
Sincerely,
Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Cc:  Hamlet of Resolute Bay
Qikigtani-1A
Resolute Bay HTO
Tadjaat Co-op

By Email

(867) 252-3129

By Email
manager.tudjaat@arcticco-op.com
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF NEW APPLICATION
Neil Shubin

Pursuant to Section 55(1) of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights
Tribunal Act (“Act”), notice is given that Neil Shubin filed an application for a new
water license to the Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) to use water or deposit of waste
into water for the following project:

File #: 3BC-PVD----

Project: Paleozoic Vertebrates of Devon Island Project
Location: Latitude: 76°42°44.5”N; Longitude: 93°28°’11.5"W
Purpose: Research

Type: “B”

Interested persons are invited to make representations on or before August 6, 2011 to:
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119, Gjoa Haven, Nunavut X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338; Fax: (867) 360-6369;
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Copies of all application documents may be obtained by affected parties, free of
charge, through the internet on our ftp site at the following link:

ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%?20-
%?20Exploration/ Username public and password registry

or by contacting:
Neil Shubin
Phone: (773) 834-7472; Fax: (773) 702-0037
E-mail: neil.shubin@gmail.com

Failure to respond to this Notice of Application within the specified period shall
result in the loss of the right to be compensated, pursuant to Sections 58 to 61 of the
Act.

Current date July 6, 2011
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Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XOB 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.or

Neil H. Shubin

Robert R. Bensley Distinguished Service Professor
The University of Chicago

1027 E. 57th Street

Chicago, IL 60637

Ph: 773-834-7472
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